
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

NOVEMBER 2022  

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake  8.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 6.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Maumelle   10.6 mg/L (30Max.) 12.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 
     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   12.0 mg/L (25 Max.) 15.3 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak   12.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 21.7 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
 
 
Jaime Marrow 
Office Assistant II 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    12/7/2022  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 
began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 24,122 linear 
feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  
 
Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 
complete.  
 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 
consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 
reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed 
approximately 12,842 linear feet of the project to date.  
 
Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 
CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 
Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The project is substantially complete.    
 
Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 
CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 
begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 
for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 
March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022. The CIPP installation is 
complete. The manhole installation and abandonment are still under construction.  
 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 
project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 
sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 
Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The contractor has successfully completed approximately 
21,016 linear feet of the project to date.    
 
Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 
3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 
Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing 
biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022. The contractor has completed the 
biosolids removal from the Five Mile Creek WRF. The contractor has removed approximately 
890 dry tons from the Faulkner Lake WRF. The project is in the process of being closed.   



7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 
Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 
inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 
Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 
with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The 
contractor has completed approximately 34,325 of 37,161 linear feet in the project.  
 

 
 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 12/6/2022 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

 
Five Mile Plant 

• Manual gate has been installed to allow access to manholes west of the headworks. 
• Landscaping around access drives has been completed.  B-stone has been applied around plant 

access’ culvert to mitigate erosion. 
 
Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Operator to fill 3rd shift position has been hired and is currently undergoing training. 
• Telemetry wiring was installed, and gate SCADA project has been expanded to include Gates 2 

& 3.  They may now be opened at delegated users’ desktop with the click of a button. 
 

White Oak Plant 

• Annual bush hogging of Shillcutt easement completed by Mike Dunham. 
• SCADA expansion project of the plant underway.  Office and Influent control panels have been 

cleared of obsolete wiring and devices.  Influent station controller is currently being updated with 
an Allen Bradley model consistent with other plant installations.  Telemetry wiring for generator 
and automatic transfer switch have been installed.  Their status and alarms have already been 
incorporated into SCADA. Two control boxes are being constructed to incorporate Lagoons 1 & 
2 and Lagoons 3 &4. 

• Coordinating with Maintenance department to have new influent VFDs installed. 
 
Maumelle 

• Operators are working this week to rebuild two chlorine vacuum regulators and two sulfur 
dioxide vacuum regulators to maintain efficient and trouble-free operation of the disinfection 
equipment. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER  

 
Memorandum 

 
 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Brian Kirkendoll 

DATE: 12-5-22 

RE: Pump Maintenance Report 
 

 

 
Faulkner Lake Plant 
 
• Replaced breaker & starter on #2 sludge pump 
• Replaced starter & aux. contacts on #1 sludge pump 
• Repaired scraper on # 2 Bar Screen 
• Replaced motor and gearbox on # 2 primary clarifier 

 
White Oak Plant 
 
• Repair Weir 

               
              Shillcut 
 

• Replaced low level float 
 
Hwy 107 
 
• Replaced transducer 

 
Palisades 
 
• Lost memory, had to reset the setpoints 

 
Cock Of the Walk 
 
• Pulled # 1 pump remove debris 

 
Shorter 
 
• Pulled # 2 pump removed debris 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    12/6/2022 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The November safety training on “Hearing Protection” was conducted via online activity. 
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Educational mailers were printed and will be inserted in December billing sent out via 
UBS for Central Arkansas Water. 



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
7400 BAUCUM PIKE                                                                                                                                PHONE  (501) 945-7186           
P.O. BOX 17898                                                                                                                                             FAX   (501) 945-4752 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898  TMarshall@nlrwu.com 

 

MEMORANDUM  
______________________________________ 
TO:  MICHAEL CLAYTON 
FROM:        Tangelia Marshall 
DATE:   12/05/2022 
RE:  Human Resources Department Report           
______________________________________________________________________________       
 

Recruiting and Hiring  

• Interviews are being conducted for the Pretreatment Supervisor, and Collections 
Systems Manager (Formerly Collection Systems Superintendent).  We currently have 
open job postings for Collections Systems Manager, Electrician, and Senior Maintenance 
Mechanic.  Contingent offers have been made for Senior Electrician and Repair Crew 
Assistant (Formerly Semi-Skilled). 
 

Employee Benefits 

•  The next Retirement Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14th 
at 12:00 Noon.  

 

COVID Booster Shots  

• Frederica Pharmacy was onsite to administer the COVID Booster on Wednesday, 
November 30, 2022.  

 

Safety 

• Marybeth and I are currently reviewing our Safety Manual and will be recommending 
the implementation of a Safety Committee by December 31, 2022. 

• Annual Queries of DOT regulated employees are being conducted this month. 
   
Holiday 

• Our annual holiday lunch has been scheduled for Thursday, December 15, 2022, at 
11:30a. The Luncheon will be held at the Faulkner Lake Plant in the CS&E Training Room. 
 

Retirees      

• James Dean Rhodes separating employment on December 16, 2022 

• Ed Toland separating employment on December 16, 2022 

• Ronnie Thompson retiring on December 16, 2022 

   

                                                                        NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER                           

 



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

YT
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

To
ta

l R
eq

ue
st

s
95

96
12

4
12

7
11

5
10

8
89

10
3

96
10

1
94

11
48

Tr
ou

bl
e 

C
re

w
 C

al
ls

53
62

72
82

60
61

53
56

56
52

55
66

2

Pr
iv

at
e 

Li
ne

 Is
su

e
29

25
34

46
33

22
16

21
19

23
22

29
0

N
LR

W
 M

ai
n 

or
 M

an
ho

le
 Is

su
e

5
11

5
12

3
12

8
16

9
5

11
97

N
LR

W
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
Is

su
e

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

1
1

0
3

O
th

er
17

17
24

31
20

28
25

33
30

29
28

28
2

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

Po
in

t R
ep

ai
r

16
13

22
29

10
19

19
20

19
22

17
20

6

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 (L

F)
16

8
0

0
0

0
13

5
0

60
1

77
55

13
7

11
73

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

ep
ai

r
14

8
15

15
14

6
10

17
5

16
6

12
6

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

eh
ab

23
18

23
13

31
20

15
31

40
39

22
27

5

M
an

ho
le

 - 
N

ew
 In

st
al

la
tio

n
1

0
0

1
0

1
1

3
2

0
1

10

Ta
p 

- N
ew

 In
st

al
la

tio
n

1
0

2
3

2
11

2
3

2
4

3
33

Ta
p 

- D
is

co
nn

ec
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
(L

F)
11

6,
10

4
   

 
10

3,
55

5
   

 
18

6,
18

5
   

 
17

2,
24

9
   

 
12

9,
98

7
   

 
11

2,
50

5
   

 
98

,1
42

   
   

15
7,

19
8

   
 

13
0,

93
5

   
 

14
4,

44
4

   
 

90
,6

69
   

   
1,

44
1,

97
3

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
C

TV
 (L

F)
34

,5
84

   
   

19
,2

87
   

   
30

,9
17

   
   

27
,4

45
   

   
28

,5
72

   
   

23
,1

39
   

   
14

,9
19

   
   

34
,3

95
   

   
15

,4
96

   
   

11
,3

66
   

   
19

,6
75

   
   

25
9,

79
5

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (L
F)

57
42

13
31

4
10

0
0

6
87

65
31

5

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

N
ew

38
16

39
12

43
32

16
21

34
25

16
29

2

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
10

6
11

11
6

5
11

9
5

10
12

96

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
2

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
8

2
8

3
0

3
0

3

8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
8

2
8

3
0

3
0

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 
RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 
 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: December 13, 2022 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2022 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2022 
 

(5) FIVE MILE CREEK WRF AND FAULKNER LAKE WRF FACILITY MODIFICATIONS FEASIBILITY 
STUDY – PRESENTATION BY HDR 

 
(6) MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2023 

 
(7) BUDGET FOR 2023 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the November 8, 2022, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2022 
 
 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, in the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Chairman Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. 

Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens.   Also in attendance were Mr. Michael 

Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Ms. Tangelia Marshall, Human Resources 

Director, Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Ms. Toni Martin. 

Other guests in attendance were Mr. Mike Marlar, Mr. Brooks McRae, Mr. Byron 

McKimmey, Mr. Garrett McMichael, and Mr. Richard Penn. 

 

 First, the Committee acknowledged Mr. Brooks McRae and Mr. Byron 

McKimmey of Real Estate Commercial 1, Inc to review the request for Sewer 

Service for portions of Fulkerson Farm Properties, approximately 1,275 acres 

located at the Willow Beach Lake area. The area of Hwy 165 and Hwy 391 has both 

commercial and residential property to be developed for sewer service. Flow 

contributions will be created with our engineers to help calculate costs and a 

hydraulic model will determine any possible capacity issues. A motion was made by 

Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the request to authorize the 

Director and staff to gather any information needed to consider the request by Real 

Estate Commercial 1, Inc. The motion carried unanimously.  

 

  The Committee then reviewed the minutes of its October 4, 2022, meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to 

approve the October 4, 2022, minutes as submitted.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for September 2022 and 

October 2022. A motion was made by Mr. Smith to approve all cash disbursements 

for September in the amount of $4,317,222.26 and for October in the amount of 

$4,114,464.58. Mr. Stephens seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 

The Committee also reviewed the financial reports for September 2022 and October 

2022. A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve all 

financial reports for September 2022 and October 2022. The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Director Clayton and Mr. Mike Marlar discussed the White Oak Treatment 

Plant Expansion in detail that included a presentation showing land surrounding 

the treatment plant. Director Clayton indicated that the type of expansion has not 

been finalized yet, but any expansion will require the purchase of land. Mr. Marlar 

recommends purchasing 24 acres to the southwest of the current White Oak facility 

to allow for expansion. The expansion will increase the flow capacity from 8.5 

million gallons per day to 15 million gallons per day. Mr. Garrett McMichael 

discussed some of the expected preliminary modifications to the headworks, adding 

oxidation ditches and clarifier units, as well as building a biosolids facility for future 

use. This expansion project is expected to take 5 years to complete, and the 

estimated cost is approximately $112,318,083. A motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Mr. Stephens, to start the process of acquiring the land adjacent to the 

White Oak Treatment Plant for future expansion. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Nelson then reviewed with the Committee the Actuarial Valuation of the 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan as of July 1, 2022. The pension plan’s total assets 

have declined about 10% from $15,800,000 as of June 30, 2021, to $14,300,000 as of 

June 30, 2022, due to the decline in the stock market. The funded percentage of the 

plan has declined from a 92% to about 80%. The report recommended a contribution 

of between $782,259 and $656,615. The Retirement Committee recommended a 

contribution of $800,000. Mr. Nelson recommended that the Committee make the 

contribution of $800,000 to the Pension Plan.  Ms. Bryant seconded the motion. The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

   Chairman Matthews informed the Committee that the budget for 2023 will 

not be voted on today and instead will be reviewed by all members and considered 

at the next meeting. Director Clayton advised that total revenue is around 

$27,000,000.  A 3% cost of living increase is included in the payroll budget.  10% 

was added to the budget for other expenses due to inflation. The projected 

expenditures for major construction projects to be completed in 2023 is $22,100,000.  

 

 Director Clayton informed the Committee that 8 applications had been 

submitted to the Arkansas Department of Agriculture for the American Rescue Plan 

Act (ARPA) funds. The maximum grant funds that could be awarded is $5,000,000.  

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:30 p.m. 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for November 2022 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $5,306,560.72 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,552,700.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

55
86

6
AF

LA
C

1,
61

0.
90

   
   

   
  

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

55
86

7
AR

 D
ep

t o
f E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0.

50
 A

ss
or

te
d 

Fe
de

ra
l S

ur
pl

us
 it

em
s-

 L
at

ex
 G

lo
ve

s,
 F

la
sh

lig
ht

s,
 C

ha
lk

 R
ee

ls
, M

as
ks

55
86

8
AT

&T
   

   
   

   
1,

25
5.

91
 M

on
th

ly
 P

ho
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

 1
0/

11
 - 

11
/1

0/
22

  F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e
55

86
9

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

   
   

   
   

   
25

6.
42

 B
at

te
rie

s 
fo

r C
yp

re
ss

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
& 

Se
m

in
ol

e 
W

es
t G

en
er

at
or

s
55

87
0

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1.
24

 G
as

 B
ill 

70
1 

W
. 2

9t
h

55
87

1
C

in
ta

s
   

   
   

   
3,

40
7.

09
 B

im
on

th
ly

 c
le

an
in

g 
re

st
ro

om
s 

in
 C

S&
E,

 B
iw

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
, U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
55

87
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
   

   
   

 1
1,

95
0.

91
 S

ew
er

 P
ip

e,
 a

ll 
so

rts
 o

f F
itt

in
gs

 - 
In

ve
nt

or
y 

& 
W

ar
d 

3 
R

ep
ai

r W
or

k
55

87
3

C
ro

w
 B

ur
lin

ga
m

e 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8.

48
 F

un
ne

l a
nd

 O
il 

Fi
lte

r U
ni

t 1
40

55
87

4
C

um
m

in
s 

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6.

77
 U

ni
t 1

40
 D

ip
st

ic
k

55
87

5
D

ar
ra

gh
 C

o/
To

ol
 C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

53
4.

76
 B

la
de

s 
fo

r C
ut

 O
ff 

Sa
w

55
87

6
D

oo
rk

in
g,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
  5

3.
95

 G
at

e 
1 

FL
TP

 C
al

l B
ox

 P
ho

ne
55

87
7

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
2,

03
0.

36
 B

it 
Se

t, 
W

ire
 P

ul
lin

g 
G

lo
ve

s,
 U

til
ity

 B
la

de
s,

 D
is

co
nn

ec
ts

, F
or

k 
Te

rm
in

al
s,

 M
in

im
al

 
Ex

p 
Fo

am
, B

la
ck

 E
le

ct
 T

ap
e,

 M
ul

tib
it 

Sc
re

w
/N

ut
 D

riv
er

, 7
in

1 
M

ul
tib

it 
Sc

re
w

dr
iv

er
, 

W
ire

 S
tri

pp
er

, M
ul

tim
et

er
, A

C
 C

la
m

p 
M

et
er

, C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 P
ro

 T
oo

l B
ag

, L
on

g 
N

os
e 

W
ire

 S
tri

pp
er

, P
ow

er
 F

is
h 

Pu
ll 

Li
ne

 6
50

0'
55

87
8

En
te

rg
y

   
   

   
   

   
42

8.
35

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
k,

 H
w

y 
36

5
55

87
9

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
4,

42
0.

00
 S

am
pl

es
 3

rd
 Q

tr 
Pe

rm
it 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
55

88
0

Fu
lle

r a
nd

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
   

   
   

   
   

12
5.

78
 W

et
/D

ry
 V

ac
uu

m
, P

ro
pa

ne
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t B

ot
tle

, T
ur

bo
 K

ni
fe

55
88

1
G

ra
ni

te
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Q
ua

rri
es

   
   

   
   

1,
68

5.
13

 C
la

ss
 7

 B
as

e 
G

ra
ve

l/5
-M

ile
; G

ra
ve

l &
 S

to
ne

 2
9t

h 
St

.
55

88
2

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
1,

57
2.

48
 5

5 
G

al
 S

ol
ve

nt
, 2

00
 G

al
 D

ie
se

l (
Sh

illc
ut

t G
en

er
at

or
)

55
88

3
H

al
be

rt 
Pi

pe
 a

nd
 S

te
el

   
   

   
   

   
11

0.
41

 S
ch

 4
0 

Va
lv

e 
W

re
nc

h 
M

at
er

ia
l (

M
TP

)
55

88
4

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

2,
37

5.
21

 L
oc

k 
N

ut
s,

 T
er

m
in

al
 C

on
du

it,
 B

it 
H

am
m

er
s,

 H
am

m
er

 B
it,

 C
ou

pl
in

g 
co

nd
ui

t, 
C

ha
in

 
Li

nk
, P

um
p,

 A
dj

 W
re

nc
h,

 A
ir 

Li
ne

 N
ip

pl
e,

 C
lip

 o
n 

C
hu

ck
, T

ie
 W

ire
, L

op
pi

ng
 S

he
ar

s,
 

Kn
ife

/S
ci

ss
or

 1
2 

pa
ck

, M
ac

he
te

H
ex

 N
ut

s,
 S

oc
ke

t C
ap

 S
cr

ew
s,

 H
ex

 K
ey

 S
et

, N
yl

on
 

R
op

e,
 P

ow
er

 In
ve

rte
r, 

W
al

l C
ha

rg
er

, C
ha

in
 &

 W
ire

 L
ub

e,
 G

or
illa

 T
ap

e,
 G

ar
ag

e 
D

oo
r L

ub
e,

 M
as

on
ry

 B
ru

sh
, F

la
t W

as
he

rs
, N

yl
on

 L
oc

k 
N

ut
s,

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s,
 2

 c
yc

le
 

Fu
el

/O
il,

 M
ot

or
 O

il,
 F

ib
er

gl
as

s 
C

ul
tiv

at
or

, A
lu

m
in

um
 E

xt
en

si
on

 P
ol

e,
 B

al
l V

al
ve

s,
 

Bu
sh

in
gs

, M
al

e 
C

la
w

, B
la

ck
 N

ip
pl

es
, C

au
lk

 G
un

, R
ec

ip
 S

aw
 B

la
de

s,
 B

ol
t C

ut
te

r, 
 2

 
H

an
dl

e 
Fa

uc
et

, G
as

 W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r, 
To

ile
t F

la
pp

er
, W

at
er

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s,

 S
in

k 
Su

pp
ly

 
Li

ne
s,

 A
ng

le
 V

al
ve

s,
 P

VC
 S

lip
 J

oi
nt

, B
ra

ss
 N

ip
pl

e,
 J

ac
k 

H
am

m
er

 H
os

e,
 S

tre
et

 
El

bo
w

s,
 C

op
pe

r 9
0 

El
bo

w
s,

 M
al

e 
Ad

ap
te

r, 
La

rg
e 

An
gl

e 
Br

oo
m

, C
ab

le
 T

ie
s

55
88

5
H

um
's

 R
en

ta
l

   
   

   
   

   
86

5.
48

 B
ug

gy
 T

ra
ck

/W
ar

d 
4,

 E
xc

av
at

or
/W

ar
d 

4,
 E

xc
av

at
or

 &
 B

re
ak

er
/W

ar
d 

2
55

88
6

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

32
8.

50
 M

ul
ti 

G
ro

ut
, C

ar
tri

dg
e 

Ti
ps

55
88

7
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

   
   

   
   

1,
04

4.
00

 U
ni

t 1
46

 - 
4 

ne
w

 T
ire

s 
C

om
pu

te
r B

al
an

ce
d

55
88

8
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

   
   

   
   

6,
31

6.
94

 
R

eb
ui

ld
 F

ly
gt

 P
um

p 
Bu

rn
s 

Pa
rk

 S
oc

ce
r F

ld

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

55
88

9
Lo

w
e'

s
   

   
   

   
   

20
6.

29
 

Sh
el

f B
oa

rd
s,

 W
hi

te
w

oo
d 

Bo
ar

ds
, N

ai
l A

nc
ho

rs
, S

el
ec

t S
tu

ds
55

89
0

M
.J

. C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

   
   

   
   

   
66

7.
95

 2
x9

00
 M

H
z 

An
te

nn
a,

 1
0'

 J
um

pe
r N

-m
al

e 
to

 T
N

C
 M

al
e

55
89

1
M

oo
re

 &
 R

ob
in

so
n,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
80

4.
09

 U
ni

t 1
51

 - 
4 

ne
w

 T
ire

s,
 W

he
el

 B
al

an
ce

d
55

89
2

N
av

ig
at

io
n 

El
ec

tro
ni

cs
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
48

7.
28

 A
nn

ua
l T

er
ra

fle
x 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n

55
89

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

  9
6.

32
 U

ni
t 1

19
 - 

Te
ns

io
ne

r; 
El

ec
t T

ap
e,

 G
lo

w
 F

us
e,

 C
rim

pe
r/C

ut
te

r
55

89
4

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

   
   

   
   

   
25

5.
42

 C
en

te
r P

ul
l T

ow
el

, R
ep

ro
 L

in
er

, S
te

no
 P

ad
, W

ip
ea

ll 
W

ip
er

s
55

89
5

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
   

   
   

   
   

85
4.

63
 2

xS
td

 R
in

gs
 O

nl
y/

W
ar

d1
; 6

"G
ra

de
 R

in
g,

 R
in

g 
& 

C
ov

er
/W

ar
d4

; C
ov

er
/W

ar
d4

55
89

6
Po

w
er

s 
Tr

uc
k 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

   
   

   
   

1,
50

7.
66

 U
ni

t 1
13

 - 
Fi

lte
rs

, O
il,

 B
ra

ke
 W

as
h,

 G
re

as
e 

C
ha

ss
is

, R
ep

la
ce

 H
oo

d 
Ve

nt
, A

lig
n 

Ax
le

, G
ra

tin
g 

on
 S

id
e 

of
 H

oo
d,

 L
ab

or
, S

hi
pp

in
g,

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

55
89

7
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

Tr
ac

to
r

   
   

   
   

1,
39

3.
56

 K
X0

80
-4

 - 
Pa

rts
, S

ho
p 

Su
pp

lie
s,

 L
ab

or
 R

eb
ui

ld
 A

lte
rn

at
or

55
89

8
Sc

ot
t A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

21
7.

70
 U

ni
t 1

17
 - 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e,

 R
ep

la
ce

 R
ea

r B
ra

ke
s,

 N
ew

 P
ad

s
55

89
9

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
   

   
   

   
   

39
6.

23
 P

VC
 P

ip
e,

 E
lls

, T
ee

s,
 9

0 
D

eg
re

e,
 B

lu
e 

C
em

en
t, 

Pu
rp

le
 P

rim
er

, 3
" C

ou
pl

in
g

55
90

0
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
1,

25
0.

38
 W

as
p 

& 
H

or
ne

t K
ille

r, 
R

oa
ch

 &
 A

nt
 S

pr
ay

, P
op

 U
p 

W
ip

es
, P

ie
rc

e 
Pe

ne
tra

nt
55

90
1

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
   

   
   

   
   

25
8.

18
 C

ou
pl

in
g 

H
ub

s,
 R

ed
 H

ot
 B

lu
e 

G
lu

e,
 S

tra
w

 B
al

e,
 M

is
c 

Sh
op

 P
ar

ts
, B

ow
 R

ak
e,

 L
ea

f  
R

ak
e,

 1
x6

 Y
el

lo
w

 P
in

e,
 2

x4
 S

pr
uc

e,
 1

x4
 Y

el
lo

w
 P

in
e,

 G
ra

de
 S

ta
ke

s,
 D

ry
w

al
l 

Sc
re

w
s

55
90

2
Ta

ng
el

ia
 M

ar
sh

al
l

   
   

   
   

   
37

8.
32

 R
ei

m
b 

H
ot

el
 &

 M
ile

ag
e 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
H

R
M

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

H
ot

 S
pr

in
gs

55
90

3
U

BS
21

9.
17

   
   

   
   

  
W

at
er

 B
ills

:  
5-

M
i T

P,
 W

O
TP

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 H
ei

lm
an

/W
O

55
90

4
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

   
   

   
   

6,
09

9.
39

 S
ol

id
 S

ta
te

 O
ve

rlo
ad

, A
re

a 
Li

gh
tin

g 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e

55
90

5
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

   
   

   
   

1,
17

8.
06

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
- 7

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Pa
yr

ol
l E

nd
in

g 
11

/6
/2

02
2

55
90

6
In

di
an

a 
St

at
e 

C
en

tra
l C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
U

ni
t

   
   

   
   

   
12

0.
00

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
ou

t o
f S

ta
te

 - 
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
ay

ro
ll 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
6/

20
22

55
90

7
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

- P
ay

ro
ll 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
6/

20
22

55
90

8
Sa

m
's

 C
lu

b 
#8

26
6

   
   

   
   

   
44

0.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

W
ho

le
sa

le
 C

lu
b 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

- P
ay

ro
ll 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
6/

20
22

55
90

9
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Fi
tn

es
s/

Em
pl

oy
ee

 W
el

ln
es

s 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
- 2

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Pa
yr

ol
l 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
6/

20
22

N
AT

-2
3

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

   
   

   
   

3,
27

1.
46

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l S
av

in
gs

 P
ay

ro
ll 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
6/

20
22

PR
-2

3
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

   
   

   
 4

5,
85

8.
52

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
6/

20
22

55
91

0
Ar

ka
ns

as
 L

aw
nt

ec
h

   
   

   
   

   
95

0.
00

 M
ow

in
g 

D
itc

he
s 

at
 F

LT
P

55
91

1
Ar

ka
ns

as
 M

ill 
Su

pp
ly

 C
o.

25
5.

69
   

   
   

   
  

M
as

te
r L

oc
ks

 - 
Al

l P
la

nt
s

55
91

2
Ar

ka
ns

as
 S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
76

6.
50

 G
ra

ss
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 3

, 2
, 4

, 5
55

91
3

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

44
8.

40
 P

ow
er

lin
e 

Fi
lte

r, 
Fe

rru
le

 - 
FL

TP
55

91
4

Be
nt

co
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

1,
40

0.
00

 M
ic

ro
lo

gi
x 

PL
C

 - 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 S
C

AD
A

55
91

5
Bu

rk
ha

lte
r T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

   
   

  3
02

,7
12

.5
2 

R
os

e 
C

ity
/M

il 
D

riv
e 

Ap
pl

 #
13

; D
ix

ie
/B

ar
in

g 
C

ro
ss

 A
pp

l #
6

55
91

6
C

in
ta

s
   

   
   

   
   

31
2.

38
 B

im
on

th
ly

 c
le

an
in

g 
re

st
ro

om
s 

in
 C

S&
E

55
91

7
C

in
ta

s
   

   
   

   
   

61
7.

39
 M

ed
ic

in
e 

C
ab

in
et

 R
ef

ills
 - 

La
b,

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, O
ps

, C
S&

E
55

91
8

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

   
   

   
 1

5,
29

1.
40

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

55
91

9
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
10

3,
06

1.
77

   
   

 
Fr

an
ch

is
e 

Ta
x 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
 

55
92

0
C

le
m

en
t C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
35

7.
82

 S
af

et
y 

Po
st

er
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

55
92

1
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

   
   

   
   

   
65

2.
62

 W
ye

s,
 G

as
ke

t K
it

55
92

2
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
3,

32
0.

53
 A

sp
ha

lt 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
, 3

55
92

3
C

ris
t E

ng
in

ee
rs

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

 2
6,

30
6.

93
 P

ro
f S

vc
s 

th
ru

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 D

iv
er

si
on

 P
ro

je
ct

55
92

4
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
  3

1.
90

 U
ni

t 1
09

 -B
us

sm
an

 P
ro

du
ct

s
55

92
5

D
at

am
ax

   
   

   
   

   
13

7.
50

 A
dm

in
 C

op
ie

r/M
ai

nt
 &

 O
ve

ra
ge

55
92

6
D

ep
t o

f F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

   
   

   
 1

3,
29

3.
26

 O
ct

ob
er

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g

55
92

7
D

w
ay

ne
 Y

ou
ng

   
   

   
   

   
18

4.
41

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ei

m
b-

O
p 

C
l I

I, 
Lo

no
ke

55
92

8
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

 2
0,

71
4.

98
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

So
la

r A
rra

y,
 W

O
TP

, W
O

 L
ag

oo
ns

, M
TP

 #
2&

3,
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e 

55
92

9
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 C

oo
p

   
   

   
   

   
27

2.
29

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill:

  G
ap

 C
re

ek
55

93
0

G
ra

ni
te

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rri

es
   

   
   

   
4,

04
9.

42
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l -
 2

9t
h 

St
 &

 5
-M

i
55

93
1

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
3,

50
3.

38
 D

ie
se

l f
or

 G
en

er
at

or
s

55
93

2
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
3,

55
6.

04
   

   
   

  
C

hl
or

in
e 

- W
hi

te
 O

ak
55

93
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

2,
26

5.
10

 H
yd

 S
w

in
g 

M
ot

or
, L

ig
ht

 B
ra

ck
et

, H
ig

h 
D

om
e 

Be
ac

on
, H

an
dg

un
s,

 Q
ui

ck
 

D
is

co
nn

ec
ts

, B
al

l V
al

ve
s,

 R
el

ie
f V

al
ve

s,
 F

re
ig

ht
55

93
4

H
i-S

pe
ed

 In
du

st
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

   
   

   
   

1,
14

6.
26

 B
al

do
r T

EF
C

 fo
r F

L 
Ba

rs
cr

ee
n 

C
on

ve
yo

r
55

93
5

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

   
   

2,
11

7.
88

 Q
ui

kr
et

e,
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 F
la

pp
er

, B
lo

w
er

 T
un

e 
U

p 
Ki

t
55

93
6

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

   
10

9.
35

 G
or

illa
 T

ap
e,

 R
ai

nX
 S

pr
ay

, E
le

ct
ric

 T
ap

e,
 O

ra
ng

e 
W

ire
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s,
 B

an
d 

St
yl

e 
H

ea
rin

g 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n,

 2
-C

yc
le

 O
il,

 C
op

pe
r C

ou
pl

in
gs

55
93

7
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s

   
   

   
   

   
  4

4.
00

 P
re

-e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

C
he

ck
s 

- 2
55

93
8

In
no

vy
ze

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
5,

37
0.

00
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Su
ite

 In
fo

 C
ar

e 
R

en
ew

al
 to

 1
0/

11
/2

02
3

55
93

9
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 L

LC
   

   
   

   
7,

40
4.

28
 E

st
 #

7 
- R

os
e 

C
ity

 &
 M

ilit
ar

y 
D

r C
IP

P
55

94
0

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3.

00
 U

ni
t 1

24
 - 

R
ep

ai
r F

la
t

55
94

1
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

   
   

   
 1

6,
29

3.
75

 N
ew

 p
um

p 
- B

ur
ns

 P
ar

k 
So

cc
er

55
94

2
L&

L 
C

on
cr

et
e

3,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
  

C
ur

b/
W

ar
d 

3;
 D

riv
ew

ay
 P

at
ch

; S
id

ew
al

k/
W

ar
d 

3;
 D

riv
ew

ay
55

94
3

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

   
   

   
   

1,
09

0.
08

 L
ea

th
er

 G
lo

ve
s,

 R
od

 W
re

nc
he

s,
 D

ye
 T

ab
le

ts
, S

af
et

y 
Ve

st
s,

 H
ip

 B
oo

ts
55

94
4

Le
ga

cy
 T

er
m

ite
 a

nd
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l
   

   
   

   
   

13
6.

88
 M

on
th

ly
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l S
er

vi
ce

55
94

5
M

at
th

ew
 H

er
rin

g
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

00
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fo

r C
D

L
55

94
6

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
15

3.
74

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

55
94

7
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
   

   
   

   
   

19
2.

03
 A

ir 
D

us
te

r, 
El

ec
tri

c 
Pe

nc
il 

Sh
ar

pe
ne

r, 
#2

 P
en

ci
ls

, N
o 

To
uc

h 
To

w
el

 D
is

pe
ns

er
s,

 6
' 

D
is

pl
ay

po
rt

55
94

8
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

1,
43

4.
87

 P
lo

tte
r P

ap
er

, C
al

cu
la

to
rs

, D
ry

 E
ra

se
 B

oa
rd

, B
an

d 
Ai

ds
, C

of
fe

e,
 P

la
st

ic
 K

ni
ve

s,
 

Pr
in

t T
on

er
, P

en
ci

ls
, C

om
m

an
d 

St
rip

s,
 K

le
en

ex
, c

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
Le

ga
l P

ap
er

, P
en

s,
 

Po
st

 It
 P

op
 U

ps
, T

ap
e 

R
ef

ills
, B

in
de

r C
lip

s,
 P

la
nn

er
 B

oo
k,

 D
ry

 E
ra

se
 M

ar
ke

rs
, 

Bo
w

ls
, C

er
am

ic
 H

ea
te

r, 
11

 x
 1

7 
Pa

pe
r

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

55
94

9
Po

st
 O

ak
 A

cr
es

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
00

 D
irt

 fo
r R

ep
ai

rs
/W

ar
d 

3
55

95
0

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

30
4.

02
 P

ar
ke

r H
os

e 
Fi

tti
ng

s,
 B

ol
t L

oc
ke

r, 
Pa

rk
er

 H
os

es
55

95
1

R
az

or
ba

ck
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
om

pa
ny

   
   

   
   

   
39

1.
00

 C
on

cr
et

e 
fo

r j
ob

 a
t 1

01
 B

el
m

on
t

55
95

2
R

G
A

   
   

   
   

   
18

3.
57

 B
la

ck
 P

la
st

ic
 S

he
et

in
g

55
95

3
R

iv
er

ci
ty

 P
rin

t &
 Im

ag
in

g,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
2,

05
0.

65
 C

or
ru

ga
te

d 
Pl

as
tic

 Y
ar

d 
Si

gn
s 

w
/W

ire
 S

ta
nd

s
55

95
4

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

2,
46

5.
00

 P
ro

f S
vc

s 
th

ru
 1

0/
21

/2
02

2 
- 2

02
1 

SS
ES

55
95

5
St

ar
 B

ol
t, 

In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
02

 S
S 

Fl
at

 S
O

C
; S

S 
Lo

ck
nu

t w
/N

yl
on

 In
se

rts
55

95
6

R
us

h 
Tr

uc
k 

C
en

te
rs

   
   

  1
04

,2
25

.2
4 

C
la

ss
 7

 D
um

p 
Tr

uc
k 

- U
ni

t #
 1

58
55

95
7

Su
nc

oa
st

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 In

c.
   

   
   

 9
9,

55
8.

00
 E

st
 #

5 
- C

ur
tis

 S
yk

es
 &

 M
ea

do
w

 P
ar

k 
C

IP
P

55
95

8
Th

e 
G

oo
dy

ea
r T

ire
 &

 R
ub

be
r C

om
pa

ny
2,

51
8.

84
   

   
   

  
Tw

o 
Ti

re
s 

U
ni

t 1
13

; F
ou

r T
ire

s 
Tr

ai
le

r S
02

6
55

95
9

U
ni

te
d 

La
bo

ra
to

rie
s

   
   

   
   

1,
28

1.
98

 M
er

in
gu

e 
An

tib
ac

te
ria

l H
an

d 
C

le
an

er
 - 

Al
l P

la
nt

s
55

96
0

U
BS

   
   

   
   

3,
73

5.
49

 W
at

er
 B

ills
:  

M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

M
TP

, F
LT

P,
 L

ab
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n
55

96
1

Va
cu

um
 T

ru
ck

 S
al

es
 &

 S
er

vi
ce

   
   

   
   

9,
04

5.
00

 R
em

ov
e 

& 
R

ep
la

ce
 G

en
er

at
or

 o
n 

TV
 U

ni
t 1

55
96

2
W

el
sc

o
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8.

25
 W

el
di

ng
 G

as
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l
55

96
3

Ad
va

nc
ed

 F
lu

id
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

   
   

   
   

5,
81

4.
96

 R
ep

ai
r C

hl
or

in
e 

Pu
m

p 
-5

-M
i (

Bu
dg

et
 It

em
)

55
96

4
Al

lie
d 

Su
pp

ly
, I

nc
.

42
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

la
m

ps
, A

ng
le

 B
ra

ck
et

s,
 A

nc
ho

rs
55

96
5

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

  8
00

,0
00

.0
0 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

20
22

55
96

6
Ar

ka
ns

as
 O

ne
-C

al
l S

ys
te

m
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
53

8.
95

 N
ov

. M
em

be
r F

ee
; O

ct
. C

al
l F

ee
55

96
7

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
ig

n 
& 

Ba
rri

ca
de

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

25
0.

00
 W

ar
d 

3 
La

ne
 C

lo
su

re
55

96
8

AT
&T

   
   

   
   

   
12

6.
56

 M
on

th
ly

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
be

r 
55

96
9

Bo
st

on
 M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
s.

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
44

0.
41

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
55

97
0

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

   
   

   
   

3,
31

4.
00

 H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 - 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
2

55
97

1
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
   

   
   

   
   

78
3.

78
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

55
97

2
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n,

 L
P

   
   

   
   

2,
68

2.
54

 Sh
ea

r R
in

gs
, P

VC
 C

PL
G

, S
ew

er
 P

ip
e,

 E
XP

 S
to

pp
er

s,
 M

H
 A

da
pt

er
s,

 S
ad

dl
e 

Te
es

55
97

3
C

um
m

in
s 

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e
   

   
   

   
   

64
5.

96
 P

la
nn

ed
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t -
 G

en
er

at
or

 M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y 
PS

55
97

4
D

at
am

ax
99

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
 &

 O
ve

ra
ge

 - 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

op
ie

r
55

97
5

D
ia

m
on

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

   
   

   
 1

1,
87

5.
73

 H
w

y 
16

7 
30

" G
ra

vi
ty

 S
ew

er
 R

ep
ai

r -
 IN

V#
9

55
97

6
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

 1
9,

28
8.

93
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

5-
M

i C
k#

1,
 5

-M
i S

ou
th

, 5
-M

i I
nf

lu
en

t
55

97
7

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
   

57
5.

00
 4

th
 Q

tr 
M

TP
 B

io
so

lid
s 

An
al

ys
is

 fo
r E

PA
 R

ep
or

tin
g

55
97

8
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
al

es
   

   
   

   
1,

14
3.

17
 R

ep
ai

re
d 

Se
ns

or
 o

n 
Sl

ud
ge

 D
ep

th
 M

et
er

55
97

9
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
LL

C
   

   
   

   
   

89
5.

45
 U

ni
t 8

9/
O

il 
C

hg
, R

ot
at

e 
Ti

re
s,

 S
er

pe
nt

in
e 

Be
lt,

 R
ep

la
ce

 O
il 

Pa
n 

& 
G

as
ke

t; 
U

ni
t 1

54
 

O
il 

C
hg

; U
ni

t 1
49

 O
il 

C
hg

, T
ire

 R
ot

at
io

n
55

98
0

G
ra

ni
te

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rri

es
   

   
   

   
3,

74
2.

44
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l -
 F

LT
P 

& 
5-

M
i

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

55
98

1
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
   

   
   

   
   

10
7.

22
 G

re
as

e 
Fi

tti
ng

s,
 M

ag
ne

tic
 L

ev
el

, C
en

te
r P

un
ch

, T
hr

ea
d 

C
ut

tin
g 

Lu
be

, I
m

pa
ct

 
So

ck
et

 W
re

nc
he

s
55

98
2

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

   
   

   
   

   
44

0.
32

 4
50

 L
b.

 S
ul

fu
r D

io
xi

de
 M

TP
55

98
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

1,
76

2.
93

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t M
ag

nu
m

, R
el

ie
f V

al
ve

, S
td

 F
in

 - 
Fr

ei
gh

t
55

98
4

H
ilb

ur
n 

& 
H

ar
pe

r, 
LT

D
   

   
   

   
2,

33
2.

50
 L

eg
al

/U
PR

R
 P

er
m

it 
Ap

pe
al

, R
et

ai
ne

r, 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s
55

98
5

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
   

   
   

   
1,

26
2.

87
 B

oo
m

lif
t G

en
ie

, D
ie

se
l/D

el
iv

er
y 

& 
Pi

ck
up

 - 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

lig
ht

in
g 

at
 p

la
nt

55
98

6
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
47

6.
33

 R
oa

d 
Pl

at
e,

 T
re

nc
h 

Bo
x 

& 
Sp

re
ad

er
55

98
7

ID
EX

X 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
3,

16
8.

79
 L

ab
/S

ea
le

r C
ar

e 
Pl

an
, 2

00
 V

es
se

ls
, C

ol
ile

rt 
20

0 
C

om
bo

 P
ac

k
55

98
8

Jh
oo

k 
To

w
in

g 
& 

R
ec

ov
er

y
   

   
   

   
   

  9
0.

34
 T

ow
 - 

U
ni

t 1
08

 B
au

cu
m

 P
ik

e 
to

 E
. K

ie
hl

55
98

9
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
& 

To
ol

s
   

   
   

   
1,

87
7.

07
 6

" P
VC

 P
ip

e 
La

te
ra

l C
ut

te
r; 

9'
 x

 8
" R

an
af

le
x 

18
0 

An
ho

se
, 8

" S
pi

ra
l P

ow
er

 C
la

m
p

55
99

0
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 W
or

ks
   

   
   

   
   

16
3.

87
 S

S 
Sa

dd
le

 w
/S

S 
Ba

nd
s,

 B
us

hi
ng

, B
ra

ss
 N

ip
pl

e,
 B

al
l V

al
ve

 - 
5-

M
i B

el
t P

re
ss

55
99

1
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

El
ec

tri
c

   
   

   
   

   
38

5.
84

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill:

  W
ilc

ox
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

55
99

2
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
   

   
   

   
1,

09
7.

97
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
Bu

m
p 

Te
st

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
C

ha
rg

in
g 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
55

99
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
16

0.
36

 B
at

te
ry

 - 
M

TP
55

99
4

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

   
   

   
   

   
32

2.
40

 T
ow

el
 R

ol
ls

, P
en

s,
 6

 x
 8

G
B 

32
00

 M
H

Z
55

99
5

O
ne

 S
to

p 
R

es
ou

rc
e,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
60

3.
65

 I
te

m
s 

fo
r R

ep
ai

r/1
 K

oh
le

r C
on

tro
lle

r r
ep

ai
re

d 
+ 

Fr
t; 

1 
ID

EC
 N

ot
 R

ep
ai

ra
bl

e
55

99
6

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

  8
4.

62
 C

er
am

ic
 H

ea
te

r
55

99
7

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

97
2.

62
 U

ni
t 1

44
 E

C
M

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n;

 U
ni

t 1
43

 E
C

M
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

n
55

99
8

R
ai

lro
ad

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
   

61
1.

30
 A

nn
ua

l L
ea

se
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

Al
on

g 
R

/R
 R

O
W

55
99

9
R

G
A

   
   

   
   

   
18

3.
57

 B
la

ck
 U

H
M

W
 S

he
et

s 
fo

r F
L 

Ba
r S

cr
ee

ns
56

00
0

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0.

56
 1

 G
al

 O
il,

 K
B-

05
 C

ar
tri

dg
e,

 K
B-

04
 E

le
m

en
t -

 M
H

 C
re

w
56

00
1

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
   

   
   

   
   

54
0.

06
 D

el
iv

er
in

g 
G

ra
ve

l t
o 

5-
M

i 1
0/

18
 &

 1
0/

25
56

00
2

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
11

3.
87

 T
oi

le
t T

is
su

e 
 - 

C
S&

E
56

00
3

Su
m

m
it 

U
til

iti
es

 A
rk

an
sa

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
2,

28
7.

66
 G

as
 B

ills
:  

FL
 L

ab
, F

LT
P,

 C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l, 

Eu
re

ka
 G

rd
ns

, A
us

tin
 L

ak
es

, G
ap

 C
k,

 
D

ix
ie

56
00

4
Sy

lv
es

te
r S

m
ith

   
   

   
   

1,
39

2.
60

 R
ei

m
b 

fo
r H

ot
el

 &
 A

irf
ar

e 
- W

EF
TE

C
 2

02
2

56
00

5
T-

Sh
irt

 S
ho

p
   

   
   

   
   

69
5.

33
 L

on
g 

& 
Sh

or
t S

le
ev

e 
T-

Sh
irt

s 
& 

H
at

s 
- w

ith
 L

og
o

56
00

6
Th

e 
G

oo
dy

ea
r T

ire
 &

 R
ub

be
r C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
   

47
9.

71
 U

ni
t 1

32
 - 

2 
Ti

re
s 

& 
Ba

la
nc

e
56

00
7

U
lin

e
   

   
   

   
1,

51
4.

28
 E

ar
pl

ug
s,

 P
al

le
t M

ar
ke

rs
, B

ad
ge

 H
ol

de
rs

, N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s,
 L

at
ex

 G
lo

ve
s,

 C
on

di
m

en
t 

O
rg

an
iz

er
, C

up
 R

ac
k,

 R
ef

le
ct

iv
e 

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
es

56
00

8
U

SA
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

   
   

   
   

   
67

7.
36

 2
 x

 C
ap

 K
its

 fo
r H

ac
h 

D
O

 P
ro

be
 - 

FL
 A

er
at

io
n 

Ba
si

n 
D

O
 S

en
so

rs
56

00
9

Ve
riz

on
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

le
et

 U
SA

, L
LC

   
   

   
   

   
73

5.
00

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e/
M

on
th

ly
56

01
0

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
   

   
   

   
2,

61
0.

30
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

56
01

1
O

C
SE

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

   
   

   
   

1,
17

8.
06

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
- 7

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Pa
yr

ol
l E

nd
in

g 
11

/2
0/

20
22

56
01

2
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.0

0 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Fi
tn

es
s/

Em
pl

oy
ee

 W
el

ln
es

s 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
- 2

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

Pa
yr

ol
l 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
20

/2
02

2

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

56
01

3
H

ea
rt 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s 

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

- P
ay

ro
ll 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
20

/2
02

2
56

01
4

In
di

an
a 

St
at

e 
C

en
tra

l C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

U
ni

t
   

   
   

   
   

24
0.

00
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

- 1
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ay

ro
ll 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
20

/2
02

2
N

AT
-2

4
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
   

   
   

   
3,

27
1.

46
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l S

av
in

gs
 P

ay
ro

ll 
En

di
ng

 1
1/

20
/2

02
2

PR
-2

4
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

 D
ep

os
it

   
   

   
 4

6,
27

8.
24

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

y 
Pe

rio
d 

En
di

ng
 1

1/
20

/2
02

2
56

01
5

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Tr

us
t C

o.
   

   
   

   
1,

35
7.

50
 Q

rtl
y 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 S
er

vi
ci

ng
56

01
6

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

   
   

   
   

2,
21

2.
77

 M
on

th
ly

 M
ob

ile
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r S
C

AD
A 

Sy
st

em
56

01
7

Ke
n 

Be
lk

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 B
ui

ld
 a

nd
 In

st
al

l G
at

e 
at

 5
-M

i T
P

56
01

8
Be

nt
co

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
1,

42
5.

00
 C

on
tro

lle
r f

or
 W

O
 W

es
t &

 N
or

th
sh

or
e 

G
at

es
  -

 S
C

AD
A 

Bu
dg

et
56

01
9

C
on

tro
l W

or
x

   
   

   
   

   
  8

4.
35

 E
vo

qu
a 

Ba
ck

 H
ou

si
ng

 - 
C

hl
or

in
e 

Sp
ar

e
56

02
0

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
   

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
 N

ov
em

be
r N

et
w

or
k/

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt

56
02

1
D

at
am

ax
   

   
   

   
   

13
2.

29
 M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

 &
 O

ve
ra

ge
 -L

ab
 &

 C
ol

l S
ys

 C
op

ie
rs

56
02

2
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

   
2,

64
5.

89
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
TP

 T
ra

in
in

g,
 R

iv
er

 R
un

, M
au

m
 V

al
le

y,
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
O

do
m

/B
l M

tn
, 

O
sa

ge
 F

al
ls

, O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
s 

R
d,

 E
ur

 G
rd

s/
46

th
, E

ur
 G

rd
s/

Ju
dy

, M
ar

ch
e'

, 
Fr

on
tie

r
56

02
3

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
4,

42
0.

00
 4

th
 Q

tr 
Pe

rm
it 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 S

lu
dg

e 
& 

W
at

er
 S

am
pl

es
56

02
4

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
   

   
   

   
3,

67
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

56
02

5
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
LL

C
   

   
   

   
   

58
2.

97
 U

ni
t 1

08
 - 

Al
te

rn
at

or
 A

ss
em

bl
y

56
02

6
Fu

el
m

an
   

   
   

 2
1,

05
3.

54
 O

ct
ob

er
 F

ue
l -

 U
til

ity
 F

le
et

 V
eh

ic
le

s
56

02
7

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
   

   
   

 6
2,

45
6.

94
 B

ille
d 

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r O
ct

ob
er

56
02

8
G

ra
yb

ar
 E

le
ct

ric
 C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
   

  9
3.

29
 R

el
ay

s 
- W

O
TP

 S
C

AD
A

56
02

9
H

al
ff 

As
so

ci
at

es
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
 1

8,
24

1.
34

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 5

-M
i E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
In

te
rc

ep
to

r R
el

oc
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

56
03

0
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
3,

56
9.

43
 C

ue
s 

R
ep

ai
r +

 F
re

ig
ht

56
03

1
H

ilb
ur

n 
& 

H
ar

pe
r, 

LT
D

   
   

   
 2

5,
00

0.
00

 C
LO

SI
N

G
 - 

Se
w

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t B

on
ds

56
03

2
ID

EX
X 

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

5,
03

9.
53

 L
AB

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 S
ta

rt 
U

p 
Ite

m
s 

an
d 

3 
M

os
. S

up
pl

y 
of

 C
on

su
m

ab
le

s
56

03
3

Ka
re

n 
Br

ya
nt

   
   

   
   

2,
00

6.
75

 R
ei

m
b 

fo
r H

ot
el

 &
 M

ile
ag

e 
- W

EF
TE

C
 2

02
2

56
03

4
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
   

   
   

   
   

  8
9.

70
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
re

pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

56
03

5
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
illi

ng
, L

LC
   

   
   

   
   

11
7.

95
 H

C
3Z

 C
ov

er
 -U

ni
t 1

45
56

03
6

M
H

BP
 P

re
m

iu
m

s
   

   
   

 7
2,

83
0.

04
 G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

D
ec

em
be

r
56

03
7

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
   

   
   

 2
7,

99
9.

50
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

C
S&

E 
Bl

dg
, S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

M
ar

yl
an

d 
Ea

st
, H

w
y 

10
7,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 P

in
et

re
e 

Pt
, F

L 
Pl

 M
ai

nt
, F

LT
P,

 F
L 

Sl
ud

ge
 L

ag
oo

n,
 F

L 
Ad

m
in

, S
ho

rte
r C

ol
l, 

D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 
G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

b,
 L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 B
au

cu
m

 In
du

st
, H

ar
ris

 In
du

st
, F

L 
Bl

ow
er

, C
yp

re
ss

 
Xi

ng
, L

an
sb

ro
ok

/H
ol

t, 
W

O
 G

at
e,

 N
O

N
Ax

3,
 F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g,

 D
ix

ie
, M

ar
yl

an
d 

Pl
, I

-4
40

 
In

du
st

, F
L 

La
b

56
03

8
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

   
13

2.
10

 C
al

en
da

rs
, A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t B

oo
ks

, L
en

s 
C

le
an

er
s

56
03

9
R

az
or

ba
ck

 C
on

cr
et

e 
C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
1,

26
3.

00
 C

on
cr

et
e 

fo
r R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
d 

3
56

04
0

SA
LT

 G
ro

up
 o

f A
rk

an
sa

s
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4.

66
 F

ee
 fo

r S
al

es
 T

ax
 R

ef
un

d 
Au

di
t

56
04

1
Sp

a 
C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

48
1.

76
 M

on
st

er
 M

ul
e 

W
ip

es

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

56
04

2
T&

T 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
  9

8.
55

 H
os

e 
R

ep
ai

r C
ar

 W
as

h
56

04
3

Th
e 

G
oo

dy
ea

r T
ire

 &
 R

ub
be

r C
om

pa
ny

   
   

   
   

1,
60

7.
17

 U
ni

t 1
32

 - 
4 

Ti
re

s 
56

04
4

Vo
rte

x 
Li

ni
ng

 S
ys

te
m

s,
 L

LC
   

   
  1

21
,2

49
.9

1 
M

an
ho

le
 R

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

- F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e
56

04
5

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

o.
   

   
   

   
1,

00
8.

47
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

56
04

6
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

   
   

   
   

1,
66

9.
47

 D
um

ps
te

r S
er

vi
ce

, F
LT

P,
 5

4t
h 

St
, B

ay
 O

ak
s,

 H
ei

lm
an

, V
ac

C
on

s,
 H

ym
an

 D
r.

EL
EC

PY
M

T-
24

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k

   
   

   
   

6,
85

9.
93

 Jo
b 

Ad
s,

 S
am

's
 C

lu
b 

Pu
rc

ha
si

ng
, C

om
m

itt
ee

 L
un

ch
es

, F
lo

ra
l f

or
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
ab

y,
 

Sp
ot

 L
ig

ht
s,

 R
ug

ge
d 

La
pt

op
, P

lu
m

bi
ng

 C
od

e 
D

ow
nl

oa
d,

 D
ire

ct
or

 H
ot

el
 W

EF
TE

C
56

04
7

AF
LA

C
   

   
   

   
1,

61
0.

90
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
ai

d 
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

56
04

8
Am

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
4,

07
9.

54
 G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g,
 S

an
d 

& 
D

irt
 H

au
lin

g 
- D

ry
er

 B
ed

s
56

04
9

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
oo

r S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
1,

62
9.

00
 H

ea
vy

 D
ut

y 
D

oo
r L

as
er

s 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 O

ps
 B

ld
g

56
05

0
AT

&T
   

   
   

   
1,

25
5.

91
 M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

LT
P 

11
/1

1 
- 1

2/
10

/2
02

2
56

05
1

Ba
na

na
 G

ra
ph

ic
s

   
   

   
   

   
94

7.
66

 O
ut

do
or

 C
ap

s 
- O

PS
56

05
2

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

   
   

   
   

   
10

1.
20

 1
2 

Vo
lt 

Ba
tte

rie
s 

fo
r S

C
AD

A 
- R

id
ge

la
nd

 &
 P

al
is

ad
es

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

ns
56

05
3

C
in

ta
s

   
   

   
   

2,
35

2.
17

 M
at

 &
 U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
, C

ol
l S

ys
 R

es
t R

oo
m

 U
ltr

ac
le

an
 S

er
vi

ce
56

05
4

C
in

ta
s

   
   

   
   

   
54

0.
98

 F
irs

t A
id

 R
ef

ills
/ C

S&
E,

 L
ab

, P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

, O
ps

56
05

5
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
48

3.
73

 D
eg

re
as

er
, G

re
as

e,
 W

D
-4

0,
 M

ul
tip

ur
po

se
 L

iq
ui

d,
 S

ho
p 

R
ag

s
56

05
6

C
um

m
in

s 
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e

   
   

   
   

   
54

7.
57

 P
la

nn
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t -

 G
en

er
at

or
 W

ilc
ox

 P
S

56
05

7
En

te
rg

y
   

   
   

 1
7,

18
2.

12
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

M
TP

#2
,3

 ; 
D

ur
an

go
, M

id
st

at
e,

 M
au

m
#2

, R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 A

us
tin

 L
ak

es
, H

ill 
La

ke
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, M

au
m

 W
oo

ds
, M

ar
an

es
, L

aw
re

nc
e,

 N
ay

lo
r, 

C
C

 B
al

lfl
ds

, 
Se

m
in

ol
e 

W
, M

TP
 E

q/
Su

rg
e,

 M
TP

 P
S4

, M
TP

 M
ai

n,
 C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

56
05

8
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
LL

C
   

   
   

   
   

  9
6.

35
 U

ni
t 1

36
 - 

Fu
ll 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

56
05

9
Fe

dE
x

   
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
49

 S
hi

pp
in

g 
C

am
er

a 
to

 C
ue

s
56

06
0

Fu
lle

r a
nd

 S
on

 M
au

m
el

le
   

   
   

   
   

12
1.

00
 L

ED
 B

ul
bs

, H
al

og
en

 F
lo

od
 B

ul
bs

, M
is

c.
 S

cr
ew

s,
 e

tc
., 

Ke
y 

Bl
an

ks
, A

nt
 K

ille
r, 

C
ha

in
 

Sa
w

 B
la

de
, B

ar
 C

ha
in

 O
il

56
06

1
G

ra
ni

te
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Q
ua

rri
es

   
   

   
   

   
20

6.
34

 B
ac

kf
ill 

M
at

er
ia

l W
ar

d 
3

56
06

2
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

   
   

   
   

3,
47

7.
76

 D
is

so
lv

ed
 O

xy
ge

n 
Pr

ob
e 

w
/A

da
pt

er
 - 

FL
 A

er
at

io
n 

Ba
si

n 
SC

AD
A 

In
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n 

Bu
dg

et
 2

02
2

56
06

3
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
   

   
   

   
3,

83
6.

04
 C

hl
or

in
e 

C
yl

in
de

rs
 - 

5-
M

ile
56

06
4

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

1,
32

8.
28

 C
ut

 O
ff 

W
he

el
s,

 R
ec

ip
 S

aw
 B

la
de

, B
us

hi
ng

 A
da

pt
er

s,
 N

itr
ile

 G
lo

ve
s,

 P
ip

e 
Th

re
ad

 
Se

al
an

t, 
Sa

sh
 B

ru
sh

, E
xt

en
si

on
 T

ub
e,

 G
la

ss
 C

le
an

er
, S

tra
w

 B
al

es
, R

ye
 G

ra
ss

 
Se

ed
, T

ub
e 

C
ut

te
rs

, B
ow

 R
ak

es
, H

ol
e 

Sa
w

s,
 B

it 
In

se
rt,

 D
ril

l B
it,

 C
ap

 S
cr

ew
s,

 L
oc

k 
W

as
he

rs
, J

aw
 L

oc
k 

Pl
ie

rs
, R

ec
hg

 F
la

sh
lig

ht
, B

le
ac

h,
 P

ol
y 

Sp
ra

ye
r, 

R
at

ch
et

 
W

re
nc

h,
 C

le
ar

 S
ea

la
nt

, A
lk

al
in

e 
Ba

tte
ry

, 2
" N

um
be

rs
, B

ra
id

ed
 H

ea
t T

ap
e,

 
W

in
ds

hi
el

d 
W

as
he

r F
lu

id
, D

uc
t T

ap
e,

 P
ip

e 
In

su
la

tio
n

56
06

5
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
90

 U
ni

t 1
17

 - 
Fl

at
 R

ep
ai

r
56

06
6

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

   
   

   
   

   
15

7.
68

 S
af

et
y 

Ve
st

s 
- M

&R
 C

re
w

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2

56
06

7
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
om

ot
iv

e 
St

or
es

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

33
6.

60
 B

at
te

ry
 - 

M
TP

 F
ro

nt
 E

nd
 L

oa
de

r; 
Ba

tte
ry

 - 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 C

ro
ss

in
g

56
06

8
O

J'
s 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Tw
o,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
02

9.
30

 M
on

th
ly

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

56
06

9
O

du
s 

Pa
ck

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
71

  
2 

x 
4'

s 
an

d 
1 

x 
6'

s 
- O

ps
56

07
0

O
ne

 S
to

p 
R

es
ou

rc
e,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
72

7.
38

 R
ep

ai
r 5

-M
i G

en
er

at
or

 C
on

tro
lle

r
56

07
1

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
   

   
   

   
   

28
3.

80
 2

 x
 N

LR
 M

H
 C

ov
er

s 
(o

nl
y)

56
07

2
Pe

ttu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

   
64

0.
63

 W
ire

le
ss

 L
as

er
 P

oi
nt

er
s,

 S
to

w
 &

 G
o 

C
ar

t, 
6-

Pa
ck

 L
et

te
r T

ra
y,

 C
om

m
an

d 
H

oo
ks

, 
H

ot
 C

up
s,

 L
id

s,
 P

rin
te

r T
on

er
 C

ar
tri

dg
es

56
07

3
Li

nd
y 

Be
av

er
   

   
   

   
   

15
9.

50
 R

ei
m

b 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 B

ill 
du

e 
to

 C
ity

 M
ai

n 
St

op
pe

d 
U

p
56

07
4

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
   

   
   

   
2,

81
8.

40
 U

ni
t 1

56
, R

ep
la

ce
 B

ra
ke

 C
ha

m
be

r H
os

es
; U

ni
t 1

43
, D

ia
gn

os
e,

 R
ep

la
ce

, R
ep

ai
r 

M
ul

tip
le

 Is
su

es
, +

  L
ab

or
 a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
56

07
5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 F
or

m
s 

& 
Su

pp
lie

s
   

   
   

   
   

70
9.

87
 2

02
2 

Ta
x 

Fo
rm

s
56

07
6

R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
Tr

ac
to

r
   

   
   

   
1,

64
4.

20
 K

X1
21

 - 
Fu

ll 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 R

ep
la

ce
 H

os
es

, L
ab

or
56

07
7

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

16
4.

25
 W

ee
p 

G
un

s 
fo

r C
ar

 W
as

h
56

07
8

Th
om

so
n 

R
eu

te
rs

   
   

   
   

   
45

6.
01

 2
02

2 
Ed

iti
on

 G
ui

de
 to

 P
re

pa
rin

g 
G

ov
t F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

56
07

9
Tr

ac
to

r S
up

pl
y 

C
re

di
t P

la
n

   
   

   
   

   
  7

1.
16

 5
0'

 o
f W

el
de

d 
W

ire
 - 

W
ar

d 
3

56
08

0
Tr

uc
kp

ro
, L

LC
   

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

61
 U

ni
t 1

44
, 2

x 
W

he
el

 C
ho

ck
s

56
08

1
U

BS
   

   
   

   
   

20
0.

45
 W

at
er

 B
ills

:  
5-

M
i T

P,
 W

O
TP

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 H
ei

lm
an

/W
O

56
08

2
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

   
   

   
   

   
14

3.
15

 S
tra

nd
ed

 W
ire

,D
is

co
nn

ec
t T

er
m

in
al

, C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 U
ni

ta
p

56
08

3
C

er
te

x 
U

SA
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
98

 S
S 

Sp
a 

Sh
ac

kl
es

TO
TA

L 
C

AS
H

  D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
2,

25
5,

16
7.

36
   

 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
1/

06
/2

02
2

14
8,

19
1.

11
   

   
 

Pa
id

 to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
1/

08
/2

02
2

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

gi
ng

 1
1/

20
/2

02
2

14
9,

45
6.

67
   

   
 

Pa
id

 to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

20
22

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

2,
41

6,
50

6.
95

   
 

AD
FA

32
6,

73
4.

41
   

   
 

M
on

th
ly

 D
ra

w
s 

fo
r N

ex
t L

oa
n 

Pa
ym

en
ts

AD
FA

 
10

,4
75

.7
7

   
   

   
6 

M
on

th
 In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t-S

er
ie

s 
20

22
 L

oa
n

C
le

ar
en

t
28

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
on

th
ly

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

Ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 F

ee

TO
TA

L 
AL

L 
FU

N
D

S 
C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
5,

30
6,

56
0.

72
   

 

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

AC
H

-3
In

si
tu

fo
rm

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 L

LC
23

9,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
Es

tim
at

e 
#1

 fo
r L

ow
er

 R
iv

er
si

de
 In

te
rc

ep
to

r C
IP

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t
AC

H
-4

In
si

tu
fo

rm
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 L
LC

2,
17

7,
10

6.
95

$ 
   

   
 

Es
tim

at
e 

#2
 fo

r L
ow

er
 R

iv
er

si
de

 In
te

rc
ep

to
r C

IP
P 

Pr
oj

ec
t

2,
41

6,
50

6.
95

$ 
   

   
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

2
20

22
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D



D
AT

E
AM

O
U

N
T

TO
FR

O
M

11
/2

/2
02

2
55

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/2
/2

2
11

/7
/2

02
2

14
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

11
/6

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 1

1/
8

11
/1

0/
20

22
82

0,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/7
-1

1/
10

11
/1

6/
20

22
88

0,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/1
6/

22
11

/2
1/

20
22

14
9,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

11
/2

0,
 P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
1/

22
11

/2
3/

20
22

44
9,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

11
/2

1-
11

/2
3

11
/3

0/
20

22
49

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/3
0/

22

2,
55

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

S
N

ov
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
2

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Pa
ge

 1



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for November 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



















 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

(5) 
 

 

FIVE MILE CREEK WRF AND FAULKNER LAKE WRF FACILITY MODIFICATIONS  
 

FEASIBILITY STUDY – PRESENTATION BY HDR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

No action required. Information purposes only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
(6) 

 
 
 

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2023 
 

The Utility received an invoice for the 2023 Workers' Compensation Insurance in the amount 

of $52,480. The amount paid for 2022 was $59,518. The National Council on Compensation 

Insurance Rates for our payroll classes, decreased by 14%. Our experience rating went from 

1.01 to 0.96 and we received a 3.5% discount for 2023 compared to a 4.5% discount for 2022. 

The number of claims for the last five years are below. An amount of $65,500 is included in 

the 2023 budget for the workers compensation insurance. 

    

CALENDAR YEAR NUMBER OF CLAIMS 
2022 10 (as of 11/18/2022)  

2021 7 

2020 6 

2019 13 

2018 7 

 

 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust  

in the amount of $52,480.00. 
 

 

 
 





 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

BUDGET FOR 2023 
 
 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the North Little Rock Wastewater 2023 Budget as presented. 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



























 

 
 
 
 

 
 

DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS 
 

  Michael Clayton, December 9, 2022 

November 2022 Highlights 

NLRW Engineering Staff met with representatives of Union Pacific Railroad on November 10, 
2022, as part of the review process of the plans that were submitted. Discussions centered around 
stormwater induced wastewater entering NLRW’s sanitary sewer system.  Meeting was informative 
and cordial.  Next step was to set a date after December 12 for an onsite inspection of the facilities.  
On December 6, 2022, an email from the point of contact for UPRR stated their desire that an 
onsite inspection occur after they submit a renewal Wastewater Discharge Permit on January 31, 
2022.   
 
Another guidance memorandum was issued on December 5, 2022, by the Office of Water EPA 
regarding PFAS.  The guidance instructs State regulatory agencies to move forward with 
implementation of surveying, testing, and monitoring the Pretreatment program customer’s, 
POTWs and biosolids. 
 
 
Arkansas Energy and Environment (ADEQ) performed an inspection at the land application site on 
Dougan Farms on June 30, 2022.  During the inspection, it was determined that three violations of 
the land application project existed and required action by NLRW.  The Contractor,  
J & B Tanker, Inc., was responsible for compliance with the NPDES Permit, however, ultimately 
NLRW Staff is responsible for the Contractor to comply within the requirements of the Permit and 
Contract Manual.  A suspension of the work was sent to the Contractor on September 2, 2022.   
Staff is currently in the process of terminating the Biosolids Removal and Land Application Contract 
with J & B Tanker, Inc.  NLRW received an email response from Arkansas Energy and Environment 
acknowledging our response to the violations.  The work is still in suspension status until NLRW 
receives a letter of enforcement or matter resolved. 
 
The biosolids removal from the Five Mile Creek WRF was completed and approximately 890 tons 
of the estimated 3,500 tons of the biosolids from the Faulkner Lake WRF have been applied.   
 
The maximum amount of aggregate funding from ARPA is $5,000,000 per applicant, and the 
results were released on December 2, 2022.  There were 882 applications. 105 drinking water 
projects were funded for $134 million and 52 Wastewater projects were funded for $135 
million.  Wastewater projects are typically much more expensive than drinking water 
projects.  NLRW submitted eight projects for a total of $40,564,000, but we were unsuccessful with 
the ARPA funds.  Northwest Arkansas was heavily favored with the awards.  The only Wastewater 
project funded in Pulaski County was Central Arkansas Water acquiring the Wrightsville 
Wastewater system. 
 
Halff and Associates provided NLRW with a final survey and legal description for the White Oak 
WRF property expansion on December 6, 2022, and Ferstl Valuation Services has been authorized 
for an updated appraisal to be completed in about 30 days. 




